D0 3- TC

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 552999

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
iN
MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

f GPE Southeast

TG09%4

GPES1@aol.com

No

Coxed 5

PaC-cA\- 00LBA - PaR-TC

Printed on 5/15/2009 at 12:47:56 PM

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
,__Admlnlsmﬁva____Panios__Comumar

DOCUMENT NO._0S%69-28

DISTRIBUTION:




Nonnye Grant

Yec-09-006%A- Pas—~T1C

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Gloria Ross
Thursday, May 14, 2009 11:56 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices

Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Order / Notice Submitted v/ Administrative_Partiss__Consumer
5/14/2009 11:54:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._o5%¢9 - 98
080368-TC DISTRIBUTION:
122008\080368\080368amen.doc y

AMENDATORY ORDER

gf y ©
onos\ed Y
emaed |



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080368

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS CON&A&?;;‘ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
GPE Southeast TG09%4 GPES1@aol.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 5/14/2009 at 3:38:40 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 20039 3:39 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 552989)

Attachments: 04666-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used {o process your reply.

Thank you.

5/14/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 1:55 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/3/2009 1:54:00 PM SC, CLX - CORRESPOXZI:DIEI‘I‘SEl
Docket Number: 080368-TC : nistrative Parties_ Consu

Filename / Path: 1:\200810803681080368C0Ovsm.doc Admi fve_

DOCUMENT NO. (54(p4-0
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080368

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL AR
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO];IIM;FSSION
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com | Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
GPE Southeast TG94 GPES1@aol.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffi@itstelecom.net | Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net .| Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mecabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 3/3/2009 at 3:48:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3.50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emait ID = 287841)

Attachments: 09-0127ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/3/2009



Commission Clerk /)2‘2&‘22, 10

From: Systemn Administrator

To: GPES1@aol.com

Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 2:17 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668614)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668614) P<(-0%-0063- PAA- TC
Sent: 2/2/2009 2:17 PM

The following recipient(s) could not be reached:

GPES1@aol.com on 2/2/2009 2:17 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mailin-02.mx.aol.com[64.12.138.120] said: 550 MAILBOX NOT FOUND (in reply to

RCPT TO command)>

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisirative__Parties Consumaer

DOCUMENT NO. 0S4 (02-08

DISTRIBUTION: o
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 2:17 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 668614)

Attachments: 00818-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

2/17/2009
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. DOCURENT W . 0
Commission Clerk 0803 & R %N SY lo‘l 08 .
From: Commission Clerk o — e
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

2/3/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 668614

Printed on 2/3/2009 at 1:46:25 PM
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GPE Southeast TG09%4 GPES1{@aol.com No
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Matiida Sanders SC-046 -0 - -

-
From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Monday, February 02, 2009 12:25 PM FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices T sties 11 Consuan
Cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman Adminisirative D Paties { ! Consuner
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted pocumenT Mo, O SYLD-08
Date and Time: 21212009 12:23:00 PM LA i RIBUTION: )
Docket Number: 080368-TC = ' "
Filename / Path: 1:\20081080368\PAA Order-Transfer of Controi.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER OF CONTROL
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080368

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AI;TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
GPE Southeast TG094 GPES1@aol.com No

Printed on 2/2/2009 at 2:16:23 PM
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

Afttachments: 00818-09.pdf

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

2/2/2009
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T

MATTHEW M. CARTER I, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770
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June 25, 2008

Jamal Mansour

Mansour Industries, Inc.
1902 W. Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 33606

Re: Docket No. 080368-TC
Dear Mr. Mansour:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for acknowledgement of transfer of control of
Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE Southeast, holder of PATS Certificate No. 5396, which was filed
in this office on June 23, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff
members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

F
S

DUCUMENT NIUMBER-CAT
05469 JUNEB 3
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK

CAPITAL CIRCLE O¥FICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, F1, 323990850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Emplayer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus
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Ca_. Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080368-TC Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Request for acknowledgement of transfer of control of Mansour
Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE Southeast, holder of PATS
Certificate No. 5396.

Company: GPE Southeast, Inc.

Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE S

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. O8¥49-08

O0fficial Filing Date: Expiration: - DISTRIBU“ON
Last Day to Suspend: __
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080368-TC Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Request for approval of transfer of PATS Certificate No. 5396
from GPE Southeast, Inc. to Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE

Southeast.
Company: GPE Southeast, Inc.
Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE S
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clers

Docket No.(080368-TC Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Request for approval of transfer of PATS Certificate No. 5396
from GPE Southeast, Inc. to Mansour Industries, Inc. d/b/a GPE

Southeast.
Company: GPE Southeast, Inc.
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler’

pDocket No.080368-TC Date Docketed: 06/23/2008 Title: Request for approval of transfer of PATS Certificate No. 5396
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
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